

# **MINUTES - 2023 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING**



## Of the BMW Motorcycle Club of Aotearoa New Zealand Inc.

held on Saturday 20th January 2023 from 5:00 pm

Present: President Chris Souness, Vice President Steve Parkinson, Treasurer Colin Gates,

Area Rep Liaison Ian Mcartney, Secretary David Fish, Membership Barry Petherick

PLUS:

41 other members, 4 guests (see Attendee sheet scan pdf)

A minimum quorum of 25 members is present.

1. Welcome and Apologies.

Apologies: Robin & Joy Wood, Murray & Jeanette Petherick, Peir Nielsen, Barbara Petherick, Stuart Burns, Lance Nixon, William Robertson, Denis Hulston, Paul Gillard, Anja Clause, John & Linda Glaswell, Richard Kuysten, Barry Richardson, Jo Buckner

2. Minutes of the previous Annual General Meeting.

Minutes of the previous Annual General Meeting accepted

Moved: Chris Souness Seconded: John Wuts

3. Presidents Annual Report from the Board

(The president introduced the new board members)

### **BMWMCANZ 2022 Annual Report**

Well, I just can't believe that it's been close to a year since I was privileged to be elected as President of the club at our first virtual AGM which was held on the 13<sup>th</sup> of February 2022.

COVID was again causing major disruptions across the country. The government had only recently introduced the new Traffic Light Framework and at the time of the AGM we were in the RED setting as the first Omicron cases had just been detected late in January. Our National Rally which was planned to be held in Methven that same month unfortunately was another casualty and I remember vividly when the board had to make the call to cancel it. It was a very stressful time for everyone.

The 2022 Annual General Meeting and Board elections saw quite a significant change of guard in terms of board members. At the time I took on the role of Club President, replacing Garry Williams, Stephen Parkinson was elected into my vacant Vice President' role and David Fish into the Club Secretary role taking over from David Ross. My hat goes off to both Garry and David for their unwavering commitment to their time on the Board and for putting up with the inevitable regular "can I pick your brains" phone calls when we needed advice. I'm not sure how we would have gotten through this year without their guidance, support and historical knowledge. Also, as always, Barry Petherick, our Membership Secretary has been doing a sterling job dealing with new memberships and renewals. Thanks, Barry.

Philip King who was elected as Member Representative in 2021 stood down from the role later in August 2022 for personal reasons. I want to take this opportunity to thank him for the time he served on the Board. Ian Macartney was seconded onto the board to fill this role temporarily. Ian has very kindly decided to put himself forward for nomination to take on the role fully at the forthcoming 2023 AGM.

#### **EVENTS 2022**

#### **NIRR**

Despite the cancellation of the 2022 National Rally, with the introduction of the Traffic Light system and the gathering limits under the RED setting increasing from 100 – 200 people later in March, the decision was made to continue with the North Island Rag Rally early in April. I think we had over 50 attendees which made the weekend a real success. We were all ready to have the opportunity to catch up with friends and enjoy the social aspect of our memberships which is such a big part of our club.

### **BOARD / AREA REPRESENTATIVE Face-to-Face Meeting**

We were also able to run our combined Area Reps / Board meeting at the end of April. This was a great opportunity for the team to get together and discuss where the club is at, identify areas for improvement and how we can continue to drive the club forward. Some excellent initiatives and ideas were suggested, and many have either already been adopted or are still in the pipeline. All are focused on improving the value proposition for members.

Our volunteer Area Representatives give up their time to organise rides and manage their geographical areas on behalf of the club. They are the ones that are interacting with local members, and they are constantly receiving feedback, good, bad or indifferent. As a team, they do a key job and we all need to recognise the commitment they make and support them where we can in undertaking their roles.

#### BMWMCNZ GS Rally – Lakes Ranch ROTORUA

Unfortunately, I was unable to attend this event however all the feedback I received both prior and post was that it was a great success. The idea of this event was developed during our Area Rep meeting by Stephen Parkinson. Whilst the GS Rally is not new, the idea to hold it at Lakes Ranch and to combine resources with Kiwi Rider was. A huge amount of organisational effort goes into these events and it was really pleasing for all those involved that it went off without a hitch. Well done again to all those involved.

#### South Island Rag Rally - Geraldine

There were some issues initially with this event which caused a delay in our ability to communicate the location and timing as early as we would have liked. That said, we had a great number of attendees with more than 65 people registering for the Saturday night dinner. Many travelled from across the country to attend which was really pleasing. The weather Gods were not kind to us, but a big hats off to those who stuck it out in their tents at the campsite.

#### **OPERATIONAL UPDATE**

Throughout 2022 the board have been working hard to try and improve our member communication and engagement. Our Area Reaps are currently working through the process of using an external mailer platform that will enable us to create a template to standardise our regular messaging to members. Some have adopted this already and others are still working through the setup process. We have also updated our new member welcome pack.

It is really pleasing to see the marked improvement in the monthly magazine. This has predominantly been driven by Colin Gates our Treasurer who also currently wears the Editor hat. An immense amount of energy and effort from him with the support of the content submitters has gone into improving the image quality, the readability, and the reading options that we now have. I particularly like the flip book option. A big thank you to Colin for his expertise in this area and to all those who submit monthly editorials for the magazine, your contribution is appreciated.

Thanks also go to those organisations and individuals who pay to advertise in our club magazine. This advertising revenue helps cover our publishing costs and as members, we need to recognise our sponsors and support them when we can.

Our insurance partnership was due for renewal during the year. We spoke to a number of providers during the review process and ultimately, our partnership changed from AON to Star Insurance. It's never easy making these types of changes however the superior, more comprehensive, and competitive offer from Star was accepted by the Board. We are really looking forward to strengthening that partnership in the future.

Club membership over the last year has been steady with a small growth over the period. Initiatives such as discounted rates for the GS Rally for club members have helped with gaining new members however, we are still not as strong as we would like to be in the retention space. We are revising the membership renewal process to make it a little more personal and user-friendly. Also, for those members who choose not to renew we are developing a brief exit survey to try and better understand their expectations and to see if there was anything we could do to help retain their membership.

It has been a pleasure to work with the new look board over the last year and whilst we have experienced a few challenging headwinds, as a team we have been able to stay focused and deliver on our commitments. I am very proud of what we have achieved so far and I would like to personally acknowledge each board member for their willingness to give their own personal time to help guide the club.

To all our members from lifers to newbies, thanks for getting involved and making the club a success. I look forward to seeing many of you in the events and rides we have planned for 2023.



President | BMW Motorcycle Club Aotearoa New Zealand Inc.

4: Treasurers Report

## **BMW Motorcycle Club of Aotearoa New Zealand**

## **Incorporated Statement of Financial Position as of 30th September 2022**

Registered Incorporated Society (970380) NZBN: 9429042976158

### Treasurer's Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended 2022.

It gives me pleasure to present to our members the Treasurer's Report and Statement of Financial Position for the twelve months ended 30th September 2022.

We prepare our accounts on a 'Cash' and <u>NOT</u> an 'Accrual' basis. Therefore, they do not consider any outstanding debtors or creditors as of the balance date. However, when prepared, there was no other abnormal costs/income expected, from the normal operational income and expenditure.

### **Operational Income & Expenditure:**

**Income:** Operating income for the period was \$38,598 compared to \$39,593 for the previous

12 months.

Subscriptions Up by \$2,512 compared to the previous 12 months

**Expenditure** Operational costs for the 12 months - \$28,536 compared to \$17,721 for the previous

12 months. The increase is largely due to face-to-face meetings happening once

more and the Area Rep meeting taking place.

Administration Up by \$1,433 to \$1,595. Includes \$1,071 for Membership Card blanks.

Travel & \$7815 up by \$5,659. Reflecting that face-to-face meetings are functioning again.

Meeting Costs Although most meetings are held online via Zoom.

Surplus/Deficit The result for the year is a reported operating deficit of \$1,751.

As reported last year, we received advanced payments for events that due to Covid

concerns were unfortunately cancelled. The deposits received in last year's

accounting period were refunded at the start of this financial period.

Net Assets as of 30<sup>th</sup> September are \$59,555

## STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION as of 30th September 2022

	2022	2021
	\$	\$
CURRENT ASSETS		
Stock	0	0
Westpac main a/c	26,857	24,700
Westpac Event a/c	10,233	20,605
Term Deposits	22,257	15,168
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS	59,347	60,306
FIXED ASSETS		
Computer Equipment	2,629	2,629
Less Accumulated Depreciation	2,420	1,796
Total Fixed Assets	209	
LESS: CURRENT LIABILITIES		
Current Liabilities	0	0
Total Liabilities	0	0

NET ASSETS	59,555	61,306
MEMBERS FUNDS as of 30 <sup>th</sup> September 2022		
Balance brought forward 1st October 2021	61,306	33,290
Plus, Cash Surplus/(Less Deficit) for the year	(1,751)	28,016
Assets 30 <sup>th</sup> September 2022	59,555	61,306
TOTAL ASSETS		
	59,555	

President Christopher Souness Email. President@bmwmc.nz

Treasurer Colin Gates

Email treasurer@bmwmc.nz

#### 5 Remits

There were no remits submitted to this AGM

- 4. Election of Officers (Conducted by Secretary David Fish)
  - Election required for Vice President: (One Nomination received)
    - o Stephen Parkinson Auckland (prior nomination received)
    - o No other Nominations before the start of this meeting
    - Declared that Stephen Parkinson is appointed as Vice President Supported by a full show of Thumbs

- Election required for Membership : (One Nominations received)
  - Barry Petherick Rangatikei (prior nomination received)
  - No other Nominations received prior to the start of the meeting
  - Declared that Barry Petherick is appointed as Membership Rep Supported by a full show of Thumbs
- Election required for Treasurer : (One Nominations received)
  - o Colin Gates Wellington (prior nomination received)
  - No other Nominations received prior to the start of the meeting
  - Declared that Colin Gates is appointed as Treasurer
     Supported by a full show of Thumbs
- Election required for Area Rep Liaison: (One Nominations received)
  - o Ian Macartney Northland (prior nomination received)
  - No other Nominations received prior to the start of the meeting
  - Declared that Ian Macartney is appointed as Area Rep Liaison
     Supported by a full show of Thumbs
- 5. General Business.
  - Scott Mills congratulated the Editor, Colin Gates, for the quality of the Monthly Newsletter
  - Life membership badge (from 2005) was presented to Noel Walker

The formal AGM closed, after which an informal question/discussion session with the Board took place.